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1. Event Name: ILCA 50th Anniversary Open Regatta & Masters qualifier
Protest On: 2021-06-30
Race No: 5

2. Hearing Type

3. Protestor
Ilca 6 - 201587 - Sam Dickinson

4. Protestees
1. Ilca 6 - 214007 - Jack Graham-Troll

5. Incident
Time Place: 2 minutes after the 5th start
Rules: 10
Witnesses:

6. Informing Protestee
 Hail:

Hail When: Immidiatly after Incident
Hail Comment: Protest

 Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment

 Other:
Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident

About 2 minutes after the start of the fifth race, boat 214007 was on port and I was on
starboard. I called starboard informing him he couldn’t cross, he continued so I had to
duck him. I hailed protest and he the admitted he’d broken the rules and gybed round
and did 1 gybe an no tacks therefore not even completing one turn and not getting rid
of his penalty

8. Damage Or Injury

Attachments
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